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INVITATION TO TENDER “ITT” PS20171591 
QUEEN ELIZABETH THEATRE LANDSCAPE UPGRADE 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS NO.1 

 

ISSUED ON September 22, 2017 

Q1 
Can you give us a quantity of material that is expected to be relocated on the 
project? 

A1 

Upon further review of the existing tree roots, the relocations will be limited to 
approximately 10-20 small plants along Hamilton and approximately 5-10 large 
plants along Cambie. The nandina in the root zones of the trees will remain and be 
supplemented with the nandina outside the root zones to fill in the gaps. The 
number of existing junipers is shown as a range because they may be able to be 
moved as a mass. 

Q2 
For line item 6. New garbage enclosure, should line 6 have a dollar value as the break 
down is included in the lines 6a, 6b, 6c? 

A2 
To clarify, line 6 is the total sum of lines 6a, 6b, & 6c and as such no dollar value is 
required. 

Q3 Can city provide additional clarification relating to lead paint around site? 

A3 Please refer to Addendum #1 for lead-based paint results. 

Q4 Can you provide the name of the metal company mentioned during the site visit?  

A4 Dion Custom Metal Fabrication & Design.  https://dioncustom.com/ As discussed on site, 
there is no obligation to use this supplier. 

Q5 Can we submit the bid via email?    

A5 No, refer to the first page of ITT.  

Q6 Would we be able to get a laydown area during construction?     

A6 

Construction actives must not interfere with theater operations such as event, 
delivery, or other.  It might be possible to secure an area inside the parkade for 
laydown area with the theater during construction phase. However, for the 
purpose of the bid submission, expectation is that no area will be provided and 
construction material, tools, and equipment should be brought off site, and the 
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site is free of debris or obstructions at the end of each work day. 

Q7 
What depth do the planters need to be dug down and how much soil should be 
included in the planting areas? 

A7 

The planting in the root zones of the exiting trees should be limited to pocket 
planting and a 50mm top dressing of soil. In areas where roots are not an issue, 
the subgrade should be taken down 450mm and replaced with imported growing 
medium. 

Q8 Will there be new planting at the garbage enclosure? 

A8 
Yes, please allow for 10 prunus ‘otto lluyken’ #3 Pot to match the existing plants 
at the base of the tree. 

Q9 Is there a specification for the Permeable Concrete? 

A9 
No. The work should be done to industry best practices to provide air and water 
flow to the sub-surface and withstand truck loading. Submittals to be provided. 

 
 
See below signed attendance sheet for the information meeting: 
 

 
 


